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Dear 
 
Thank you for your Freedom of Information request dated 17 January 2024, for
information about road infrastructure management.
 
Please find below City of Doncaster Council’s responses to the questions you have
raised.
 
Request:

What is roads the length of your asphalt paved? Could you give an estimate of the
annual budget for resurfacing/maintaining them?

 
Response:
The length of the roads asphalt paved is 1718km. The estimated annual budget for
resurfacing/maintaining is £5million.
 
 
Request:

How often is the road and related asset condition assessed? When was the last
time a report on the road surface quality was conducted?

 
Response:
The road and related asset condition is assessed annually. The last time a report on the
road surface quality was conducted was April 2023.
 
Request:

Do you use a Pavement Management System (PMS), and/or other tools to make
planning and coordination easy?

 
Response:
Yes
 
 
Request:

Do you have a full and comprehensive inventory of all the road assets (road
signs, light poles, etc.) that the municipality owns such as location, condition, etc?

 
Response:
Yes
 
Request:

How many insurance cases were reported about car and bicycle
damages/accidents last year due to the road condition?

 
Response:
187 insurance cases were reported about car and bicycle damages/accidents last year



due to the road condition.
 
Request:

How many reports or requests to fix road infrastructure damages did you receive
from citizens concerning your roads last year?

 
Response:
City of Doncaster Council have received 6914 reports/requests.
 
I hope that this information is useful to you.
 
City of Doncaster Council estimates that it has cost £46.00 to respond to this request for
information.
 
Reviewing any decisions made:
 
 If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this
write to us within 40 working days of receiving your response at the address below or
email FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk 
 
If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information
Commissioner’s Office (ICO) for a decision about our compliance or otherwise with the
Freedom of Information legislation. Contact details for the ICO are: Information
Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9
5AF. www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113. 
 
Yours sincerely,
 
Lucy McMahon
Freedom of Information Officer
Corporate Resources
City of Doncaster Council
 
Phone     01302 736000
Address  Civic Office, Waterdale, Doncaster, DN1 3BU
Email       FOI@doncaster.gov.uk
Website  www.doncaster.gov.uk
 

 




